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Déar Dr. Allen:

Thomas H, Steinle had been
reported as having six unexcused absences
in his physical conditioning. I have talked
to him and he says that on Mondays he has
Physics laboratory until 3:30 and sometimes
he has®vork overtime. However, he goes on
to class late, so he says, but the roll has
already been taken. This has been explained
to his instructor, according to him., He often
stays later and runs around the track several
times, he says.

Very truly yours,
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Jo Allen Reese,
Chairman, Administrative Committee on

Physical Conditioning.



